RObinson COIQ GEORGE W. WATSON Il1

One Financial Plaza, 14th Floor
Providence, Rl 02903-2485
Main (401) 709-3300

Fax (401) 709-3399
gwatson@rc.com

Direct (401) 709-3351

Also admitted in Massachusetts
and Connecticut

Via Hand Delivery and Electronic Mail

November 15, 2021

Emma Rodvien, Coordinator
Energy Facility Siting Board
89 Jefferson Boulevard
Warwick, Rl 02888

Re: The Narragansett Electric Company
(Portable LNG Vaporization Project Old Mill Lane, Portsmouth, RI)
EFSB Docket No. SB-2021-04
Monthly Report of The Narragansett Electric Company
Regarding Status of The Supplemental Application

Dear Ms. Rodvien:

I am enclosing for filing on behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company an original and seven
(7) copies of the Monthly Report of The Narragansett Electric Company Regarding Status of The
Supplemental Application dated November 15, 2021 as required by the Energy Facility Siting
Board’s Order No. 150.

Very truly yours,

Xé/w L. U5

George W. Watson |11

Enclosure

Copy to: Docket SB-2021-04 Service List (by electronic mail)

23053966-v1



SB-2021-04 The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid Application for License to Mobilize
and Operate a Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) Vaporization Facility at Old Mill Lane (Portsmouth, RI)

Updated October 1, 2021

Name E-mail
Ronald Gerwatowski (PUC) Ronald.gerwatowski@puc.ri.gov;
Terry Gray (DEM) terry.gray@dem.ri.gov;

Meredith Brady (DOA)

Meredith.Brady@doa.ri.gov;

Patricia Lucarelli (PUC)

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.gov;

Emma Rodvien (PUC)

Emma.Rodvien@puc.ri.gov;

Suzanne Amerault (DEM)

Suzanne.amerault@dem.ri.gov;

Maria Mignanelli (DOA)

Maria.mignanelli@doa.ri.qgov;

George Watson (Robinson Cole)

gwatson@rc.com;

Leticia Pimentel (Robinson Cole)

LPimentel@rc.com;

Mark Rielly (National Grid)

Mark.Rielly@nationalgrid.com;

Linda George (DPUC)

Linda.George@dpuc.ri.gov;

Thomas Kogut (DPUC)

thomas.kogut@dpuc.ri.gov;

Christy Hetherington (DPUC)

christy.hetherington@dpuc.ri.qov;

John Bell (DPUC)

john.bell@dpuc.ri.gov;

Margaret Hogan (DPUC)

Margaret.L.Hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;

Al Mancini (DPUC)

al.mancini@dpuc.ri.gov;

Tiffany Parenteau (AG)

TParenteau@riag.ri.qov:

Todd Bianco (PUC)

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;

Cynthia Wilson-Frias (PUC)

Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.goV;

John Harrington (PUC)

John.Harrington@puc.ri.qov;

Alan Nault (PUC)

Alan.Nault@puc.ri.gov;

Nicholas Vaz (AG)

NVaz@riag.ri.gov;

Gregory Schultz (AG)

gSchultz@riag.ri.gov;

Nicholas Ucci (OER)

Nicholas.Ucci@energy.ri.qov;

Christopher Kearns (OER)

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov;

Carrie Gill (OER)

Carrie.Gill@enerqgy.ri.gov;

Jennifer West (Town Clerk, Portsmouth)

clerkoffice@portsmouthri.com;

Richard Rainer, Jr. (Town Administrator, Portsmouth)

rrainer@portsmouthri.com;

Kevin Gavin (Town Solicitor, Portsmouth)

kevingavinlaw@gmail.com;
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Wendy Marshall (Town Clerk, Middletown)

wmarshall@middletownri.com;

Marisa Desautel

Marisa@desautelesg.com;

Clarice Parsons

clarice@desautelesg.com;

Terence Tierney

Tierneylaw@yahoo.com;

RI1 Senator Luis DiPalma

Sen-DiPalma@rilegislature.qov;

Peter Horvath

Pjh11503@yahoo.com

Meg Curran (CLF)

mcurran@clf.org;

James Crowley (CLF)

jcrowley@clf.org;

Ellen Ullucci (AG)

EUllucci@riag.ri.gov;

Sue McDonald

sue@anglesandinsights.com;

Hank Webster (Acadia Center)

HWebster@acadiacenter.org;

Steven MacDonald

Semacdonald124@outlook.com;

Laurie MacDonald

Macdonalds6@cox.net;
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Exhibit No. TNEC-7

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
ENERGY FACILITY SITING BOARD

In re: The Narragansett Electric Company
(Portable LNG Vaporization Project : Docket No. SB-2021-04
Portsmouth, Rhode Island) :

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE NARRAGANSETT ELECTRIC COMPANY
REGARDING STATUS OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION
(NOVEMBER 15, 2021)

This report of The Narragansett Electric Company (the “Company”) is filed with the Rhode
Island Energy Facility Siting Board (“EFSB”) in response to the EFSB’s Order No. 150 dated
September 17, 2021 in the above referenced docket which requires the Company to “...provide
monthly reports describing the progress and status of the Company’s initiative to complete all
that is needed to file the supplemental application.”

Status of Pending Items

The Company is in the process of completing its presentation to stakeholders of its selection of
the seasonal and temporary operation of LNG at Old Mill Lane as the preferred long-term
solution for addressing the capacity constraint and capacity vulnerability needs on Aquidneck
Island.

The Company has secured an engineering firm to design and permit changes to the property that
will allow for a different equipment layout and to provide space for the sound mitigation
measures. These designs will include revised equipment layouts, civil work to expand the
available workspace, and stormwater design.

The Company remains focused on the issues listed below related to the proposed new site design
and the additional analyses requested by the EFSB. The analysis of these issues cannot be
completed until the new site design and layout is completed.

e study of noise impacts and mitigation with third-party consultant utilizing a new
equipment layout;

e assessing methods of fugitive leak detection and monitoring;

e evaluating any changes to public safety impacts from proposed new layout;

e greenhouse gas analysis of Old Mill Lane and alternatives;

e revised environmental impact and permitting analyses of proposed new layout; and

e estimating costs of potential new layouts and additional mitigation measures.

The Company is developing a proposed property purchase plan for certain abutters to the Old
Mill Lane parcel.



